Stinson, Judy

Subject: FW: Upcoming 4-part Missouri Woodland Stewards Series- 2/21, 2/28, 3/7, 3/14 (6-8
pm)

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 9:33 AM

To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov>
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: Upcoming 4-part Missouri Woodland Stewards Series- 2/21, 2/28, 3/7, 3/14 (6-8 pm)

Please forward to anyone that may be interested in this opportunity to learn more about woodland. Thanks.

Thank you.
Soil and Water Conservation Program

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources.
Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.

Dear Extension Partner,

Please help spread the word on this upcoming program. Forward this email to anyone you
know who might have an interest. That could be someone within your agency or
clientele/farmers/landowners that you work with. While we have programs that reach
gardeners and naturalists, there are many we won’t reach with our announcements. Your
assistance is appreciated; you are welcome to post on social media.---James Quinn, Field
Specialist in Horticulture, Jeff City

Missouri Woodland Stewards

A 4-part series program that targets rural landowners with a patch of woods or more. The
program may be of general interest to those in conservation or gardening purposes. The first 2
classes will be held at the Cole County Extension Center, the last 2 will be held at Callaway
County Extension.

Registration in advance is need. For more information, check out the flyer at
http://extension.missouri.edu/cole/documents/upcoming%20events/Woodland.pdf




A regional extension program for landowners. Learn more about your woodland. Join this
course for beginners.

Programs held on Thursday, 6 to 8 p.m., refreshments and snacks will be provided. There is
no fee for this program; it is FREE!

Feb 21 — Getting to Know Your Woodlands (Cole Co Extension - To register call 573-634-2824
or email ColeCo@Missouri.edu)

How has past land use shaped our forests? Why are your woodlands important? Learn what
you need to know about management plans.

Feb 28 — Managing Your Woodlands (Cole Co Extension - To register call 573-634-2824 or
email ColeCo@Missouri.edu)
What should you do with neglected woodlands? Pine and hardwood management.

. Mar 7 - Identify and Managing Woodland Threats (Callaway Co Extension - To register call
573-642-0755 or email CallawayCo@Missouri.edu)

You will learn basic pest principles, be introduced to some common threats, and learn some
simple practices to help ensure your woodland remains healthy and productive.

Mar 14 — Wildlife and Woodlands (Callaway Co Extension - To register call 573-642-0755 or
email CallawayCo@Missouri.edu)
Wildlife habitat requirements and enhancing habitat for game and non-game wildlife.




